Dear FOI officer

Wednesday 8" July 2020

| would like to request the information on the attached sheet concerning the waste produced

by the Trust from April 2019 to March 2020 inclusive. Having just completed your ERIC return, |

do hope this proves to be a reasonably simple and non-time consuming exercise.

If the Trust has more than one hospital site, | would be grateful if you could provide data for

each site, however Trust totals will provide a good understanding. | would prefer to receive

these in electronic format at phil.steer@grundon.com, however, | am happy to receive them

by post if that is more convenient.

It would be helpful if you were to provide any brief notes which might be necessary to under-

stand the context of the information provided, although | recognise that you are not obliged to

do this. If any of the questions require clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at

01628 501599. If you are not the appropriate authority for this request, or for part of it, please

let me know as soon as is convenient.

If easier, please use your ERIC return data for 2019-2020 to complete the questions below.

Name of Trust:

Milton Keynes University Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Number of sites managed by the Trust:

In tonnes, how much general waste does the Trust
produce per annum?

428.5




In tonnes, how much recycling does the Trust produce | 204.1
per annum?

In tonnes, how much food waste does the Trust 41.6
produce per annum?

In total, how much does the Trust spend, per annum, £80,770.14
on general, food and recycling waste?

How much does the Trust spend on confidential £33,800
waste?

In tonnes, how much offensive waste (yellow sacks 125.65
with black stripes) does the Trust produce per annum?

In tonnes, how much alternative treatment waste 361.6
(orange sacks) does the Trust produce per annum?

In tonnes, how much incineration waste (sharps, 220.67
pharmaceutical, anatomical, cytotoxic/static and

yellow sacks) does the Trust produce per annum?

In total, how much does the Trust spend, per annum, | £208,192

on clinical waste?

Does the Trust have a total waste management
contract or are different aspects tendered separately?

Yes TWM — Confidential and bulky general waste
currently not.

When did your contract start? (If different contracts 1.2.18
please provide data for each contract)
How long is your contract for? (i.e. 3 +1+1 or 5+1+1 5+2

etc.)




